
Questions Regarding RFP 021 24000000002  
Deaf Interpreting Services  

 

1. What type of award will be awarded? multiple or single?  A single contract will be awarded. 
2. Can you share past historical volume? Onsite versus Remote This information is not available at 

this time. 
3. Can you share the expected volume for this solicitation? Onsite versus Remote This information 

is not available at this time. 
4. Who is the current contract holder? Easter Seals is the current contract holder. 
5. Are travel rates such as mileage billable? The request will need to be added to the RFP.  

 


